

From: Anthy Lovachis [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=42A8BB25D4B341B6AA9C16B1DDBC0790-ANTHY LOVAC]
Sent: 2017-04-03 8:06:16 AM
To: Andrew Dow [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=6268b334c119488b888395bba8b155d9-Andrew Dow]
Subject: Re: I/O update

Friendly reminder to send this through this morning
Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Anthy Lovachis
Sent: Thursday, March 30, 2017 1:30 PM
To: Andrew Dow
Subject: I/O update

Hey,

Are you able to update your items for the I/O by end of day tomorrow, or early Monday morning? So sorry... I just found out this was happening.

ISSUE/ OPPORTUNITY	SITUATION	OBJECTIVE/ PREFERRED OUTCOME	UPDATES	TIMING / NEXT STEPS	ELT MEMBER
-----------------------	-----------	------------------------------------	---------	------------------------	---------------

Rate Mitigation - any insight on this?	Government of Ontario is considering options to reduce electricity costs.		March 2: Announcement of Fair Hydro plan; IESO participated in media technical briefing	- IESO monitoring media for mentions of its role in GA refinancing and market renewal - IESO working with MOE to understand next steps for lowering of ICI threshold - Proactive outreach to media outlets; IESO to highlight benefits of market renewal vs. contract extensions - March: meeting with DMO and MO on last LTEP	Bruce Campbell Kim Marshall
--	---	--	---	---	--------------------------------